
 

 1

Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A EMA 
Nominations Committee 

Meeting Minutes of  
Thursday, May 13, 2010 
12:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. 

Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA  19107 
 
 
Present:   Tim Barlow, William Brawner (Co-Chair), Kevin Burns (Co-Chair), Michael 
Cappuccilli, Lupe Diaz, Eugenio Garcia, William Gray, Waleska Maldonado, Emery 
Troy, Wendy Walters 
 
Excused:  Dafne Armstrong, Lorrita Wellington 
 
Absent:  Alicia Beatty 
 
Staff:  Nicole Johns, Debbie Law, Briana Morgan, Mari Ross-Russell 
 
Call to Order/Introductions: 
K. Burns called the meeting to order at 12:08 p.m.  Those present then introduced 
themselves. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
K. Burns presented the agenda for approval.  He then added “committee co-chair” and 
“membership satisfaction survey” as two additional discussion items.  Motion:  M. 
Cappuccilli moved, L. Diaz seconded to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion 
passed:  All in favor. 
 
Approval of Minutes (March 11, 2010): 
K. Burns presented the March 11, 2010 minutes for approval.  M. Cappuccilli stated that 
he was recorded as presenting the minutes for approval, but that he had not been present 
at that meeting.  Motion:  M. Cappuccilli moved, L. Diaz seconded to approve the March 
11 minutes as amended.  Motion passed:  All in favor.     
 
Report of Staff:  
B. Morgan stated that there were business cards available with the Office’s MySpace, 
Facebook, Twitter, and Blogspot account links.  She then reminded the committee to sign 
in for the RWPC meeting following the current meeting. 
 
Report of Co-Chair: 
None. 
 
Discussion Items: 
 Update on Reminder Letters to Members 
D. Law stated that the Office had sent five letters to RWPC members in violation of the 
attendance policy.  She reviewed the responses, noting that P. Patterson had stated she 



 

 2

was still interested.  She went on to say that J. Roderick was interested, and although he 
had not received an official appointment letter, he attended orientation after their 
conversation.  She noted that W. Maldonado would no longer be able to attend the 
meetings but had asked another person at her organization to apply, while A. Mapp had 
resigned, and B. Langley had been unreachable.   
 
 Sub-Committee Attendance 
D. Law passed out attendance records to those present.  She pointed out that three 
members had been members for a long time but had yet to sign up for a sub-committee.  
M. Cappuccilli asked what it meant when a person was recorded as “ok but may want to 
join another committee.”  D. Law replied that these were members that consistently 
participated in the Positive Committee. 
 
K. Burns suggested beginning with RWPC attendance.  The group discussed E. Koku, 
who had only attended orientation the previous year and then one meeting since.  They 
decided to send him, and remove him if there was no response.  K. Burns then asked 
about B. Langley, who had already been sent a letter.  The group then agreed to remove 
him if he did not attend today’s RWPC meeting.  K. Burns volunteered to contact W. 
Maldonado to learn what her intentions were.  D. Law noted that she was also in violation 
of the subcommittee attendance policy. 
 
The group then discussed M. Matos, who had appealed a previous removal decision but 
did not attend another meeting after that.  The group agreed to send him a letter.  The 
group then began to discuss P. Patterson.  D. Law noted that she had replied to the letter.  
N. Johns added that she had been RSVPing for the Positive Committee each month, but 
that she had not attended for some time.  She then volunteered to call her to see if there 
was a barrier to her attendance. 
 
The group then moved on to discuss J. Rivera.  D. Law explained that his case manager 
had called to say that he was still interested, but that he had been very busy.  M. 
Cappuccilli asked if they should call him.  D. Law replied that she would call him if he 
did not attend today’s RWPC meeting. 
 
M. Cappuccilli asked if there were always so many members in violation of the 
attendance policy, and if it was getting worse over time.  D. Law replied that the number 
of those in violation of the policy had actually been getting better.  K. Burns asked if their 
persistence in contacting members helped.  D. Law agreed. 
 
D. Law then asked those present to review the excerpt from the bylaws on subcommittee 
attendance (see – attached handout).  M. Ross-Russell explained that the bylaws 
originally stated that it was mandatory to participate in a committee, but that there was no 
enforcement for it.  She went on to say that the RWPC was frequently close to full 
capacity, and that new members were unable to join because slots were being filled by 
those who were not actively participating.  She explained that this had caused them to 
strengthen the attendance policy for the RWPC as well as the subcommittees.  She then 
stated that the language that had been adopted for the subcommittees was the same 



 

 3

language that had been used for the RWPC, but that there was no language in regard to 
who would enforce that newer policy.  She added that the staff monitors subcommittee 
attendance, rather than the co-chairs.  L. Diaz asked if they should give committee co-
chairs a list of their committee members in violation of the attendance policy.  M. Ross-
Russell replied that they could do this, but that this was a gray area of the bylaws.  She 
went on to say that they also had to consider that the composition of the RWPC had be as 
close to that of the epidemic as possible, and that they needed 1/3 unaffiliated consumer 
membership.   
 
K. Burns then asked for a review of the co-chairs for the committees.  He went on to ask 
whether they should expect the committee co-chairs to follow up on attendance.  M. 
Ross-Russell stated that they would need to send letters to those in violation of the 
subcommittee attendance policy.  D. Law agreed, adding that she had already done this.  
M. Ross-Russell pointed out that Policy & Procedures only meets on an as-needed basis, 
unlike the other committees that meet every month.   
 
K. Burns reviewed the list of those who had subcommittee attendance issues.  B. Morgan 
pointed out that A. Beatty consistently participated in Comprehensive Planning, so she 
may not be interested in participating with Nominations anymore.  K. Burns volunteered 
to contact her.  L. Diaz suggested altering the letter for M. Matos to mention that he had 
not attended the subcommittee meetings.  K. Burns asked for clarification on J. Benitez.  
B. Morgan replied that he had signed up for the Finance Committee, but that he had not 
been attending the meetings.  L. Diaz suggested that someone call him, and K. Burns 
volunteered.  K. Burns then stated that R. Sy had had some health issues.  D. Law 
volunteered to contact him. 
 
L. Diaz then asked how they would deal with those that were not signed up for any 
committees.  She noted that they would be sending E. Koku a letter.  K. Burns then 
suggested reminding J. Roderick to choose a committee.  D. Law volunteered to do this.  
K. Burns then volunteered to contact R. Goldfein about selecting a committee. 
 
K. Burns suggested reminding RWPC members that they all needed to be on a 
committee, and to let D. Law know what committee they would like to be on if they had 
yet to choose one.   
 
 Committee Co-Chair Position 
D. Law explained that W. Brawner could not be an RWPC co-chair and the Nominations 
Committee co-chair at the same time, so they would need to elect a new co-chair.  She 
went on to say that they would need a 30-day open nominations period between the 
current meeting and the next meeting.  M. Cappuccilli volunteered himself for the 
position.  L. Diaz seconded the nomination.  K. Burns stated that anyone else that wanted 
to nominate themselves or someone else for the position should contact D. Law before 
the next meeting. 
 
 Survey on Membership Satisfaction 



 

 4

K. Burns explained that he had had a discussion with M. Ross-Russell about creating an 
online survey for RWPC members.  He suggested having a small group create the survey, 
and then present it to the committee at the next month’s meeting so that it could be 
dispersed over the summer.  M. Cappuccilli asked why the Nominations Committee 
would be tasked with this.   K. Burns replied that the committee deals with recruitment 
and attendance.  L. Diaz pointed out that not all RWPC members would have computer 
access.  K. Burns suggested having a computer available with a link at the Office so 
members could access the survey.  L. Diaz then suggested having a paper survey 
available, and K. Burns agreed. 
 
M. Cappuccilli asked if they had conducted a survey of RWPC members before.  M. 
Ross-Russell replied that they had surveyed the members about meeting times and 
trainings before, but they had not done a membership satisfaction survey.  L. Diaz asked 
if there were copies of previous surveys available.  M. Ross-Russell agreed.  K. Burns 
then asked if committee members were comfortable taking this project on.  M. 
Cappuccilli suggested having the chairs of the other committees review the survey before 
distribution.  K. Burns suggested putting a draft together for the Nominations Committee 
to review in June, and then having the other co-chairs review the draft.   
 
D. Law suggested having the Nominations Committee meet from 12 p.m. – 1 p.m. and 
the committee co-chairs meet from 1 p.m. – 2 p.m. before the RWPC meeting the 
following month.  M. Cappuccilli, T. Barlow, and L. Diaz all volunteered to help with the 
survey.  N. Johns stated that she had been working on a survey for those on the Positive 
Committee mailing list about their barriers to attending meetings, so this could inform 
their process.   
 
M. Cappuccilli then asked what goals they had for the survey, aside from membership 
retention.  K. Burns stated that it would help them to find ways to improve how they 
function as an RWPC and how they communicate with each other and staff.  He 
explained that he hoped to gain information that would help them improve the efficiency 
and effectiveness of the RWPC.  M. Cappuccilli suggested addressing ways to help new 
members understand the process quickly in the survey.  K. Burns agreed, adding that they 
would need to figure out how to make people feel safe.  L. Diaz suggested looking at 
getting buddies for new members.  N. Johns replied that they had done this before, and 
that it was most effective when the mentors were very involved in the process.  M. 
Cappuccilli then suggested determining whether the format of the meeting served as a 
barrier for new members.  He went on say that the arrangement of the room could also be 
intimidating.   
 
K. Burns then suggested developing the survey at their next meeting since there was so 
much interest from the committee.  D. Law replied that they would develop a draft for 
review by the next meeting, and asked those present to email her any suggestions so they 
could be included.  K. Burns then suggested asking the co-chairs of other committees to 
attend the July meeting.   
 



 

 5

L. Diaz asked how often they should do the survey.  M. Ross-Russell stated that A. Agha 
was excellent with developing online surveys, so she would be able to help.  She went on 
to say that there was no time limit for the survey, and that they could post it on the 
website.  She then suggested putting the survey on the website, and emailing the link to 
RWPC members.  
 
L. Diaz suggested using the survey on a regular basis, since members’ feelings change 
over time.  K. Burns suggested doing this every August, incorporating the survey into the 
committee’s regular schedule.  He added that this could assist them in planning 
orientation for new members as well.   
 
Old Business: 
M. Ross-Russell stated that some of the previous budget constraints had been lifted, so 
they were going to have lunch for back-to-back meetings once again.   
 
New Business: 
None. 
 
Announcements: 
None. 
 
Adjournment: 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:24 p.m. by general consensus.   
 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
 
Briana L. Morgan, Staff 
 
Handouts distributed at the meeting: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 Meeting Minutes from March 11, 2010 
 Article III Membership Excerpt from the Bylaws 
 OHP Calendar 
















